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,QWURGXFWLRQ

&RRPDOLH� &RPPXQLW\� *RYHUQPHQW
&RXQFLO
V� $QQXDO� 5HSRUW� LQFOXGHV� WKH
DXGLWHG� ILQDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� IRU� �������
DQG� GHVFULEHV� WKH� &RXQFLO
V� SHUIRUPDQFH
DJDLQVW� WKH� REMHFWLYHV� VWDWHG� LQ� WKH� 6KLUH
3ODQ�DGRSWHG�IRU�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�

7KH� $QQXDO� 5HSRUW� LV� WKH� SULPDU\� WRRO� IRU
UHSRUWLQJ� WR� RXU� FRPPXQLW\�� IXQGLQJ
RUJDQLVDWLRQV� DQG� VWDNHKROGHUV� RQ� VHUYLFH
GHOLYHU\�DQG�ILQDQFLDO�SHUIRUPDQFH���

,W� LV� DQ� LPSRUWDQW� HOHPHQW� RI� WKH� RYHUDOO
JRYHUQDQFH� IUDPHZRUN� DQG� FRPPLWPHQW� WR
WUDQVSDUHQF\�DQG�DFFRXQWDELOLW\�
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$�PHVVDJH
IURP�WKH
3UHVLGHQW

,Q� UHIOHFWLQJ�RQ�&RRPDOLH�&RPPXQLW\�*RYHUQPHQW�&RXQFLO� DQG�P\� WLPH�DV�DQ�HOHFWHG�PHPEHU�� ,�ZRXOG
DOZD\V� VWDUW� E\� UHFRJQLWLRQ� RI� WKH� GHGLFDWHG� DQG� KDUGZRUNLQJ� VWDII� WKDW� KDYH� IDFLOLWDWHG� WKH� ZLVKHV� RI
&RXQFLO�GXULQJ� WKDW� WLPH��7KH�VWDII�DUH�D�SOHDVXUH� WR�ZRUN�ZLWK�DV� WKH\�KDQGOH�DOO�PDQQHU�RI� WDVNV�� IURP
UHFHLYLQJ�FRPSODLQWV�WR�RUJDQLVLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�HYHQWV��&RXQFLO�FRXOG�QRW�DQG�ZRXOG�QRW�DFKLHYH�ZKDW�LW�GRHV
ZLWKRXW�WKH�IULHQGO\�DQG�KDUGZRUNLQJ�WHDP��6WDFH\�DQG�0HOLVVD��$OH\VKLD��(PPD�DQG�WKH�ZKROH�WHDP��ZHOO
GRQH�DQG�WKDQNV�

$OZD\V�DQG�DEO\�DVVLVWLQJ�DUH�WKH�OHJLRQ�RI�FRPPXQLW\�YROXQWHHUV��2QFH�DJDLQ��ZKHWKHU�LW�LV�LQ�WKH�OLEUDU\�
DVVLVWLQJ� ZLWK� WKH� LQIRUPDWLRQ� WR� YLVLWRUV�� KHOSLQJ� DW� WKH� DIWHU� VFKRRO� DQG� FRPPXQLW\� HYHQWV�� WKH\� DUH
H[HPSODU\�LQ�WKH�GULYH�DQG�FDULQJ��DQG�WKH�VXSSRUW�WKDW�LV�VKRZQ�LV�IDQWDVWLF��2QFH�DJDLQ��&RXQFLO�ZRXOG�QRW
EH�LQ�D�SRVLWLRQ�WR�DFKLHYH�DV�LW�GRHV�ZLWKRXW�WKH�YROXQWHHUV�RI�&RRPDOLH�

,�DOVR�PDNH�PHQWLRQ�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOORUV��,�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�H[SUHVV�P\�WKDQNV�WR�HDFK�RI�WKH�LQGLYLGXDOV�ZKLFK
KDYH� JLYHQ� RI� WKHLU� WLPH� DQG� H[SHULHQFH� DQG� FDULQJ� IRU� WKH� FRPPXQLW\�� 7KH� H[SHULHQFH� RI� WKH� FXUUHQW
&RXQFLO�KDV��WR�P\�PLQG��EHHQ�SRVLWLYH�HYHQ�DV�,�WKLQN�EDFN�WR�VHYHUDO�RI�WKH�PRUH�GLIILFXOW�GHFLVLRQV�WKDW
KDYH�EHHQ�GHOLEHUDWHG�DQG�ZRUNHG�WKURXJK��1RW�DOO�KDYH�EHHQ�SRSXODU�RU�KDYH�EHHQ�ZLWKRXW�FULWLFLVP��EXW
DOO� KDYH� EHHQ�PDGH�ZLWK� WKH� FRPPXQLW\µV� EHVW� LQWHUHVW� LQ�PLQG�� ,� SHUVRQDOO\� WKDQN� HDFK� RI� WKH�&RXQFLO
PHPEHUV�DQG�ZLVK�WKHP�HYHU\�VXFFHVV�LQ�DOO�WKHLU�HQGHDYRUV�DQG�LQ�OLIH��ZKHWKHU�FRQWHVWLQJ�DJDLQ�RU�WDNLQJ
D�EUHDN��WKDQN�\RX�DQG�DOO�WKH�EHVW��7KDQN�\RX��6KDURQ��&KULVWLDQ�DQG�'HE�

,�ZRXOG�SDUWLFXODUO\� OLNH� WR� WKDQN�0D[�&RUOLVV� IRU�KLV�VXSSRUW�DQG�ZRUN��&HUWDLQO\�� WKH� ODVW�FRXSOH�RI�\HDUV
KDV�EHHQ�HDVLHU�ZLWK�KLV�VXSSRUW�DQG�KLV�FRPPLWPHQW�LV�ZLWKRXW�TXHVWLRQ�
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,�ZRXOG�DOVR�YHU\�PXFK�OLNH�WR�WKDQN�6XH�%XOPHU���6XH�HQFRXUDJHG�PH�WR�MRLQ�&RXQFLO�PDQ\�\HDUV�DJR�DQG
ZKLOVW�ZH� KDYH� QRW� DOZD\V� DJUHHG� RQ� WRSLFV�� 6XH� GHILQLWHO\� KDV� FRPPXQLW\� VSLULW� DQG� GULYH� WR� HQVXUH� WKH
FRPPXQLW\�UHPDLQV�D�NH\�IRFXV�LQ�WKH�EXVLQHVV�RI�&RXQFLO�

,� DOVR� ZLVK� WR� WKDQN� WKH� &KLHI� ([HFXWLYH� IRU� KHU� OHDGHUVKLS�� FRXQVHO�� DQG� FDUH� LQ� DVVLVWLQJ� DQG� JXLGLQJ
&RRPDOLH�&RXQFLO�WKURXJK�WKH�EXVLQHVV�RI�ORFDO�JRYHUQDQFH��/HDGLQJ�D�VPDOO�DQG�YDULHG�WHDP�LV�GHPDQGLQJ
DQG�$QQD��\RX�GR�LW�YHU\�ZHOO�

,�EHOLHYH�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�LV�RIWHQ�WKH�PRVW�RYHUORRNHG�RI�WKH�WLHUV�RI�JRYHUQPHQW��EXW�LQ�PDQ\�ZD\V�UHTXLUHV
WKH�JUHDWHVW�YLVLRQ�DQG�GHGLFDWLRQ�WR�EH�SDUW�RI�DQG�WR�XQGHUWDNH�ZHOO��,�VWURQJO\�EHOLHYH�WKDW�YLVLRQ��KRQHVW\�
DQG� GLUHFWLRQ� DUH� WKH� PRVW� YDOXDEOH� DQG� KLJKHVW� SULRULW\� LWHPV� &RXQFLO� FDQ� GHOLYHU� WR� WKH� UHVLGHQWV� DQG
UDWHSD\HUV�RI�D�UHJLRQ��

9LVLRQ�FDQ�RIWHQ�JHW� ORVW� LQ� WKH�GDLO\�DQG�PRQWKO\�GHWDLO�RI� UXQQLQJ�D�EXVLQHVV��EXW�DV�D�UDWHSD\HU�� LW� LV� WKH
FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�,�DGPLUH�PRVW��:LWKRXW�D�YLVLRQ��RXU�FRPPXQLW\�DQG� LQ�SDUWLFXODU�RXU�XQLTXH�&RRPDOLH�6KLUH�
ZRXOG�EH�RYHUZKHOPHG�E\�WKH�FRQVWDQW�IRUFHV�H[HUWHG�E\�'HSDUWPHQWV��JRYHUQPHQW�RI�WKH�GD\�DQG�WKH�JULQG
RI�NHHSLQJ�D�&RXQFLO�YLDEOH�

0\�KRSH�LV�WKDW�WKH�QHZ�&RXQFLO�ZLOO�ZRUN�ZLWK�WKH�VDPH�FDUH�IRU�WKLV�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�JHQHUDO�FRKHVLYHQHVV
WKDW�WKH�FXUUHQW�&RXQFLO�KDV�GHPRQVWUDWHG�

7KDQN�\RX

$QGUHZ�7XUQHU
3UHVLGHQW
&RRPDOLH�&RPPXQLW\�*RYHUQPHQW�&RXQFLO
$XJXVW�����
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$�PHVVDJH
IURP�WKH
&KLHI

([HFXWLYH
2IILFHU

7KH�FDSDFLW\�WR�DGDSW�TXLFNO\�DQG�UHVSRQG�UHVRXUFHIXOO\��ZLWK�WKH�QHHGV�RI�RXU�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�VWDNHKROGHUV
ILUVW�DQG�IRUHPRVW�LQ�PLQG��ZDV�D�IHDWXUH�RI�WKH������°������UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��7KH�QHHG�WR�UHVSRQG�WR�WKH
FKDQJLQJ�VLWXDWLRQ�EURXJKW�DERXW�E\�WKH�RQJRLQJ�&29,'����3DQGHPLF�ZDV�D�FHQWUDO�LQIOXHQFH�RQ�&RXQFLOµV
RSHUDWLRQV�� DQG� WKH� PDQQHU� LQ� ZKLFK� ZH� FRQGXFWHG� RXU� EXVLQHVV�� DQG� KDG� VLJQLILFDQW� LPSDFW� RQ� RXU
ILQDQFLDO�UHVRXUFHV��LQFOXGLQJ�JUDQWV�H[SHQGLWXUH�DQG�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�

%RWK� WKH�1RUWKHUQ�7HUULWRU\�*RYHUQPHQW�DQG�&RPPRQZHDOWK�*RYHUQPHQW�HVWDEOLVKHG�VWLPXOXV�SURJUDPV
IRU�WKH�FRPPHUFLDO�DQG�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�VHFWRUV�WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�WKH�XQNQRZQ�LPSDFWV�DQG�FKDOOHQJHV�RI�WKH
SDQGHPLF� UHVSRQVH�� 1HZ� IXQGLQJ� VWUHDPV� VXFK� DV� WKH� 17*� 6SHFLDO� &RPPXQLW\� $VVLVWDQFH� DQG� /RFDO
(PSOR\PHQW� �6&$/(�� *UDQW�� VXSSRUWHG� &RXQFLO� WR� LPSURYH� K\JLHQH� DQG� SXEOLF� VDIHW\� UHTXLUHPHQWV� LQ
SXEOLF�DPHQLWLHV�DQG�EXLOGLQJV��RXU�ZDVWH�PDQDJHPHQW�IDFLOLWLHV��DQG�WR�DVVLVW�ZLWK�LPSURYHG�JRYHUQDQFH�
WKURXJK�QHZ�WHFKQRORJ\�

7KH� &RPPRQZHDOWK� *RYHUQPHQW� SURYLGHG� DVVLVWDQFH� WKURXJK� HDUO\� UHOHDVHV� RI� UHJXODU� WUDQFKHV� RI� WKH
)LQDQFLDO�$VVLVWDQFH�*UDQWV�DQG�WKH�5RDGV�WR�5HFRYHU\�3URJUDPV��$GGLWLRQDO�SURJUDPV�VXFK�DV�WKH�/RFDO
5RDGV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URJUDP��3KDVHV���DQG����PDWFKHG�5RDGV�WR�5HFRYHU\�IXQGLQJ�DQG
HQDEOHG�&RXQFLO�WR�GHOLYHU�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR�RXU�FRPPXQLW\�IDFLOLWLHV��IRRWSDWKV��SOD\JURXQGV�DQG�URDGV��,Q
DGGLWLRQ� WR� SURMHFW� VWLPXOXV� IXQGLQJ�� &RXQFLO� DOVR� UHFHLYHG� DVVLVWDQFH� IURP� WKH� 1RUWKHUQ� 7HUULWRU\
*RYHUQPHQW�WR�VXSSRUW�FRPPHUFLDO�DQG�EXVLQHVV�UDWHSD\HUV�WKURXJK�WKHVH�FKDOOHQJLQJ�WLPHV��7KURXJK�WKH
%XVLQHVV�+DUGVKLS�6FKHPH��&RXQFLO�ZDV�DEOH�WR�VXSSRUW�WZHOYH�EXVLQHVVHV�WKURXJK�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�D����
ZDLYHU�RI�WKHLU�UDWHV�REOLJDWLRQ�DQG�D�VL[�PRQWK�GHIHUUDO�RQ�WKH�UHTXLUHPHQW�WR�SD\�UDWHV��7KLV�ZDV�D�RQH�RII
VFKHPH�IRU�WKH�����������ILQDQFLDO�\HDU��7R�IXUWKHU�DVVLVW��&RXQFLO�DOVR�LQWURGXFHG�IRU�DOO�UDWHSD\HUV��UDWHV
SD\PHQW�E\�WZR�LQVWDOPHQWV�IRU�WKH�����������ILQDQFLDO�\HDU��&RXQFLO�ZLOO�PRQLWRU�WKH�XSWDNH�RI�WKLV�RSWLRQ
WR�DVFHUWDLQ�LI�LW�LV�D�ZHOFRPH�SD\PHQW�DOWHUQDWLYH�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�

7KH�3DQGHPLF�UHVSRQVH�DOVR�EURXJKW�DERXW�FKDOOHQJHV�IRU�&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��7KH�UHTXLUHPHQW�WR
ORFN�GRZQ�²*UHDWHU�'DUZLQ³�LQ�-XQH�DQG�$XJXVW�������VDZ�WKH�6KLUH�DQG�LWV�EXVLQHVVHV�²ORFNHG�RXW³�IURP
VHUYLFHV�DQG�HPHUJHQF\�IXQGLQJ�VXSSRUW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV��&RXQFLO�ZDV�YHU\�TXLFN�LQ�LWV�DGYRFDF\�WR�WKH�&KLHI
+HDOWK� 2IILFHU� VHHNLQJ� DPHQGPHQWV� WR� DUUDQJHPHQWV� WR� HQVXUH� UHVLGHQWV� DQG� YLVLWRUV� FRXOG� DFFHVV
HVVHQWLDO�VHUYLFHV�GXULQJ�WKLV�SHULRG�DQG�FRQWLQXHV�WR�OREE\�WKH�0LQLVWHU�IRU�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�WR�DGGUHVV
WKH�DPELJXRXV� FODVVLILFDWLRQ�RI� WKH�6KLUH��7KLV�ZLOO� EH�DQ�RQJRLQJ�GLVFXVVLRQ�ZLWK� WKH�1RUWKHUQ�7HUULWRU\
*RYHUQPHQW�GXULQJ�WKH�IRUWKFRPLQJ�\HDU�

�
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&RXQFLO�DOVR�VXFFHVVIXOO\�DGYRFDWHG�IRU�D�QXPEHU�RI�FULWLFDO�LVVXHV�WKDW�UHVLGHQWV�IDFH��WR�EH�VXSSRUWHG�E\
WKH� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� $VVRFLDWLRQ� RI� WKH� 17�� 7KHVH� LVVXHV� DUH� 7HFKQRORJLFDO� DQG� &RPPXQLFDWLRQV
&RQQHFWLYLW\�� &RPPXQLW\� 6DIHW\� DQG� ,QYDVLYH�:HHGV� 0DQDJHPHQW�� <RXU� &RXQFLO� ZDV� DEOH� WR� JDLQ� WKH
VXSSRUW�RI�RWKHU�FRXQFLOV� LQ�WKH�1RUWKHUQ�7HUULWRU\�WR�KDYH�WKHVH�LVVXHV�SODFHG�RQ�WKH�QDWLRQDO�DJHQGD�DW
WKH� $XVWUDOLDQ� /RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW� $VVRFLDWLRQ� &RQIHUHQFH� LQ� &DQEHUUD� LQ� -XQH� ������ 7KLV� LV� D� YHU\
LPSRUWDQW�VWHS�LQ�VHHNLQJ�DFWLRQ�IURP�DOO�OHYHOV�RI�JRYHUQPHQW�LQ�WKH�UHVROXWLRQ�RI�WKHVH�PDWWHUV�

7R� IXUWKHU�DVVLVW� ORFDO� ODQGKROGHUV�ZLWK� LQYDVLYH�ZHHGV�PDQDJHPHQW��SDUWLFXODUO\�*DPED�*UDVV��&RXQFLO
MRLQHG� WKH� *DPED� $FWLRQ� 3URJUDP�� DIWHU� DQ� DEVHQFH� RI� PDQ\� \HDUV�� WR� SURYLGH� ODQGKROGHUV� ZLWK� WKH
GLVWULEXWLRQ� RI� IUHH� KHUELFLGH�� 7KLV� LV� D� 1RUWKHUQ� 7HUULWRU\� *RYHUQPHQW� IXQGHG� SURJUDP� DQG� &RXQFLO� ZLOO
VXSSRUW�WKH�*DPED�$FWLRQ�3URJUDP�RQ�DQ�DQQXDO�EDVLV�

'XULQJ� WKH� \HDU�� &RXQFLO� DOVR� ZRUNHG� WR� DGGUHVV� PDQ\� RI� WKH� LVVXHV� UDLVHG� E\� WKH� 1RUWKHUQ� 7HUULWRU\
(QYLURQPHQWDO�3URWHFWLRQ�$XWKRULW\��17(3$���,Q�������WKH�17(3$�LVVXHG�&RXQFLO�ZLWK�D�'LUHFWLRQV�1RWLFH
UHJDUGLQJ�QRQ�FRPSOLDQW�DFWLYLWLHV�DQG�IDLOXUHV�DW�LWV�ZDVWH�PDQDJHPHQW�IDFLOLW\��&RXQFLO�ZDV�VXFFHVVIXO�LQ
VHFXULQJ�D�QXPEHU�RI�JUDQWV� WR�HQVXUH�VHFXUH� IHQFLQJ�DQG�VHFXULW\�RI� WKH� WZR�IDFLOLWLHV�� WKH� LQVWDOODWLRQ�RI
VXSHUYLVLRQ�JDWHKRXVHV�DQG�WKH�EHJLQQLQJV�RI�SURJUDPV�WKDW�ZLOO�UHGXFH�ZDVWH�VWUHDPV�WR�ODQGILOO��7KLV�KDV
EHHQ� RQH� RI� &RXQFLOµV� PRVW� FKDOOHQJLQJ� WDVNV� EXW� WKHVH� LPSURYHPHQWV� ZHUH� QHFHVVDU\� WR� HQVXUH� WKH
RQJRLQJ�RSHUDWLRQV�RI�WKH�IDFLOLWLHV��7KH�DOWHUQDWLYH�LV�WR�IDFH�FORVXUH�RI�WKH�VLWHV�DQG�WUDQVIHU�DOO�ZDVWH�WR
6KRDO�%D\�LQ�'DUZLQ��DV�HYHU\�RWKHU�7RS�(QG�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�DUHD�LV�UHTXLUHG�WR�GR��&RXQFLO�LV�DOVR�\HW�WR
UHVROYH�ODQG�WHQXUH�PDWWHUV�ZLWK�WKH�1RUWKHUQ�7HUULWRU\�*RYHUQPHQW��VR�WKHUH�UHPDLQV�D�JUHDW�GHDO�RI�ZRUN
\HW�WR�EH�GRQH�

2WKHU�DFKLHYHPHQWV�GXULQJ� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG� LQFOXGHG� WKH� IRUPDO�RSHQLQJ�DQG�JD]HWWDO�RI� URDGV� LQ� WKH
&KLQ�(VWDWH�6XEGLYLVLRQ��LPSURYHG�$QLPDO�&RQWURO��LQFOXGLQJ�VXSSRUW�WR�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWK�VXEVLGLVHG�GH�VH[LQJ
VHUYLFHV� IRU� WKHLU�SHWV�� WKH�%DWFKHORU�6ZLPPLQJ�3RRO�$TXDWLF�)DFLOLWLHV�6DIHW\�$VVHVVPHQW�FRQGXFWHG�E\
WKH� 5R\DO� /LIH� 6DYLQJ� 6RFLHW\� RI� WKH� 17�� DQG� D� QHZ� 6FKRRO� %XV� 6WRS� WR� LPSURYH� FKLOG� VDIHW\� DW� WKH
%DWFKHORU�*HQHUDO�6WRUH�

7KLV� $QQXDO� 5HSRUW� SURYLGHV� GHWDLO� RI� WKH� PDQ\� DFKLHYHPHQWV� RI� WKLV� &RXQFLO� GXULQJ� WKH� ����� �� ����
ILQDQFLDO�\HDU�� ,� WKDQN�DOO�(OHFWHG�0HPEHUV�IRU� WKH�GHGLFDWLRQ�DQG� LQYHVWPHQW� WKH\�PDGH�WR� WKH� LPSRUWDQW
EXVLQHVV� RI� &RXQFLO� DQG� WKH� VHULRXVQHVV� ZLWK� ZKLFK� HDFK� PHPEHU� DSSURDFKHG� WKH� GHFLVLRQ� PDNLQJ
SURFHVV��7KHUH�LV�D�JUHDW�GHDO�WKDW�WKLV�&RXQFLO�FDQ�EH�GHVHUYHGO\�SURXG�7KH�ORFDO�JRYHUQPHQW�HOHFWLRQV�LQ
$XJXVW������VDZ�WKH�HOHFWLRQ�RI�QHZ�PHPEHUV�ZKR�KDYH�LQKHULWHG�D�VWURQJ�IRXQGDWLRQ�RQ�ZKLFK�WR�EXLOG��,
ORRN�IRUZDUG�WR�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�QHZ�(OHFWHG�0HPEHUV�GXULQJ�WKH�IRUWKFRPLQJ�\HDU�

$QG�ILQDOO\��P\�WKDQNV�DQG�UHVSHFW�WR�HYHU\�WHDP�PHPEHU�RI�&RXQFLO��ZKR�ZRUNHG�WLUHOHVVO\�LQ�WKH�VHUYLFH�RI
WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�RXU�(OHFWHG�0HPEHUV��LQ�WKH�HQULFKPHQW�DQG�HQMR\PHQW�RI�RXU�FRPPXQLW\�

$QQD�0DOJRU]HZLF]
&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU
2FWREHU�����

�
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$ERXW
&RRPDOLH

7KH�&RRPDOLH�&RPPXQLW\�*RYHUQPHQW�&RXQFLO
ZDV� DSSURYHG� E\� WKH� 1RUWKHUQ� 7HUULWRU\
*RYHUQPHQW� LQ� ����� DQG� KHOG� LW
V� ILUVW� HOHFWLRQ
RQ��QG�0D\��������

7KH� &RRPDOLH� UHJLRQ� HQFRPSDVVHV� WKH� ZHOO
VHUYLFHG�WRZQVKLSV�RI�$GHODLGH�5LYHU��%DWFKHORU�
/DNH�%HQQHWW��5RELQ�)DOOV� DQG� WKH� VXUURXQGLQJ
UXUDO�DUHDV���

7KH� &RXQFLO� FRYHUV� DQ� DUHD� RI� �����NP�� DQG
KDV� DQ� HVWLPDWHG� SRSXODWLRQ� RI� DURXQG� �����
UHVLGHQWV���

7KH� LQGXVWU\� EDVH� RI� WKH� &RRPDOLH� UHJLRQ� LV
LQFUHDVLQJ� LQ� LWV�GLYHUVLW\��KDYLQJ�PRYHG� IURP�D
KHDY\� UHOLDQFH� RQ� WKH� SDVWRUDO� DQG� PLQLQJ
VHFWRUV� WR� QRZ� LQFOXGH� HGXFDWLRQ�� WRXULVP�
DYLDWLRQ�DQG�KRUWLFXOWXUH�DV�PDMRU�VHFWRUV�RI�WKH
HFRQRP\�� � 7KH� &RRPDOLH� 5HJLRQ� LV� DOVR� D
VLJQLILFDQW� WRXULVW�GHVWLQDWLRQ�ZLWK�KLJK�YLVLWDWLRQ
UDWHV��%DWFKHORU�EHLQJ� WKH�JDWHZD\� WR�/LWFKILHOG
1DWLRQDO� 3DUN� DQG� $GHODLGH� 5LYHU� WKH
KHDGTXDUWHUV�GXULQJ�::,,�DIWHU� WKH�ERPELQJ�RI
'DUZLQ��

7KH�RULJLQDO�LQKDELWDQWV�RI�WKH�&RRPDOLH�5HJLRQ
ZHUH� SHRSOH� RI� WKH� .XQJDUDNDQ�� $ZDUD� DQG
:DUDL�JURXSV��7KH�ILUVW�(XURSHDQ�DFWLYLW\� LQ� WKH
UHJLRQ�ZDV�UHFRUGHG�LQ������ZKHQ�PHPEHUV�RI
*HRUJH� *R\GHUµV� VXUYH\� H[SHGLWLRQ� XQGHUWRRN
H[WHQVLYH�VXUYH\V�LQ�WKH�QRUWK�RI�$XVWUDOLD�

������UHVLGHQWV

����UDWHDEOH�DVVHVVPHQWV

����NPV�RI�URDGV

�



7KH�ILUVW�VHWWOHPHQW�LQ�WKH�UHJLRQ�ZDV�DW�$GHODLGH�5LYHU�7RZQVKLS�LQ�������ZKHQ�D�GHSRW�ZDV�HVWDEOLVKHG�IRU
WHOHJUDSK�ZRUNHUV�FRQVWUXFWLQJ�WKH�2YHUODQG�7HOHJUDSK�/LQH��7KH�WRZQ�H[SDQGHG�ZLWK�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�WKH
UDLOZD\�OLQH�IURP�'DUZLQ�WR�3LQH�&UHHN�LQ�������WKHQ�H[SDQGHG�DJDLQ�ZKHQ�LW�EHFDPH�D�KXJH�PLOLWDU\�EDVH
ZLWK� WKH�����$XVWUDOLDQ�*HQHUDO�+RVSLWDO� DQG� WKH�PDLQ�$PHULFDQ�KHDGTXDUWHUV��%DVH�6HFWLRQ�2QH�GXULQJ
:RUOG�:DU�,,��$IWHU�WKH�%RPELQJ�RI�'DUZLQ�RQ���WK�)HEUXDU\�������LW�EHFDPH�WKH�FHQWUH�RI�PLOLWDU\�DFWLYLW\�
7RGD\�WKH�$GHODLGH�5LYHU�:DU�&HPHWHU\�LV�WKH�UHVWLQJ�SODFH�RI����FLYLOLDQV�DQG�����VHUYLFH�PHQ�DQG�ZRPHQ
NLOOHG�LQ�WKH�7RS�(QG�GXULQJ�::,,��SOXV�����VHUYLFH�SHUVRQQHO�ZKR�ZHUH�ORVW�LQ�7LPRU�DQG�1RUWKHUQ�UHJLRQV�
EXW�ZKR�KDYH�QR�NQRZQ�JUDYH�

$W�WKH�KHDUW�RI�WKH�&RRPDOLH�5HJLRQ�OD\V�WKH�KLVWRULF�5XP�-XQJOH�GLVWULFW��QDPHG�IROORZLQJ�D�EXOORFN�ZDJRQ
ORDG�RI�UXP��GHVWLQHG�IRU�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�JDQJV�WKDW�ZDV�ERJJHG�QHDU�D�SDWFK�RI�MXQJOH�RQ�WKH�FURFRGLOH�LQIHVWHG
(DVW�)LQQLVV�5LYHU�DQG�WKH�EXOORFNLHV�VHW�DERXW�GULQNLQJ�WKH�UXP��KDYLQJ�D�PRVW�JORULRXV�ELQJH��,Q������WKH
SUHVHQW� WRZQ� RI� %DWFKHORU� ZDV� QDPHG� DQG� GXULQJ� WKH� ZDU� \HDUV� WKH� DUHD� JUHZ� DJDLQ� ZLWK� WKH� DLUVWULS
H[SDQVLRQ��7KH�RULJLQDO�DHURGURPH�ZDV�FRQVWUXFWHG�LQ������DQG�ZDV�XSJUDGHG�DQG�XVHG�H[WHQVLYHO\�LQ�WKH
ZDU�\HDUV��,Q������XUDQLXP�ZDV�GLVFRYHUHG�DW�WKH�5XP�-XQJOH�0LQH�DQG�WKH�PLQH�FRQWLQXHG�XQWLO������ZKHQ
XUDQLXP�PLQLQJ�FDPH�WR�DQ�HQG��&RRPDOLH�KDV�D�XQLTXH�FKDUDFWHU�DQG�LGHQWLW\�WKDW�LV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKH�DUHDµV
KLVWRU\�IURP�::,,��PLQLQJ�DQG�KRUWLFXOWXUH�

�������NP�

�



�����
����

&RRPDOLH
&RXQFLOORUV

&RRPDOLH�&RPPXQLW\�*RYHUQPHQW�&RXQFLO�FRQVLVWV�RI�VL[�HOHFWHG�PHPEHUV��

$� JHQHUDO� HOHFWLRQ� ZDV� KHOG� RQ� ��WK� $XJXVW� ����� IRU� WKH� WKUHH� ZDUGV� RI� %DWFKHORU
7RZQVKLS��$GHODLGH�5LYHU�7RZQVKLS�DQG�&RRPDOLH�5XUDO�:DUG�

3UHVLGHQW�$QGUHZ�7XUQHU���&RRPDOLH�5XUDO
9LFH�3UHVLGHQW�0D[�&RUOLVV���$GHODLGH�5LYHU
&RXQFLOORU�6KDURQ�%HVZLFN���$GHODLGH�5LYHU
&RXQFLOORU�6XH�%XOPHU���&RRPDOLH�5XUDO
&RXQFLOORU�&KULVWLDQ�0F(OZHH���%DWFKHORU
&RXQFLOORU�'HERUDK�0R\OH���%DWFKHORU

��
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0HHWLQJV�$WWHQGHG
)ROORZLQJ� WKH� $XJXVW� ����� ORFDO� JRYHUQPHQW� HOHFWLRQV�� &RXQFLO� UHVROYHG� DW� LWV� LQDXJXUDO� PHHWLQJ�� SXUVXDQW� WR
VHFWLRQ�����/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW�$FW�������WR�VFKHGXOH�LWV�PRQWKO\�PHHWLQJ�F\FOH�WR�WKH�WKLUG�7XHVGD\�RI�HDFK�PRQWK��
���PHHWLQJV�SHU�DQQXP�

,Q�DGGLWLRQ�� SXUVXDQW� WR�6HFWLRQ�����&RXQFLO� KHOG�RQH�6SHFLDO�0HHWLQJ�GXULQJ� WKH� UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG� WR�GHDO�ZLWK�D
SDUWLFXODU�LWHP�RI�EXVLQHVV�ZKHQ�FLUFXPVWDQFHV�UHTXLUHG�

7RWDO�PHHWLQJV�KHOG�ZDV����

��



(OHFWHG�0HPEHU�$OORZDQFHV
�������

��



$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH

3XUVXDQW� WR� 3DUW� ���� RI� WKH�/RFDO� *RYHUQPHQW
$FW� ����� &RXQFLO� HVWDEOLVKHG� LWV� $XGLW
&RPPLWWHH� WR� SURYLGH� LQGHSHQGHQW� DGYLFH� DQG
DVVLVWDQFH� UHJDUGLQJ� LQWHUQDO� FRQWURO
SURFHVVHV�RQ�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�RI� WKH�ILQDQFLDO
DQG� FRUSRUDWH� JRYHUQDQFH� SUDFWLFHV� RI
&RXQFLO�

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� FRPSULVHV� WKUHH
PHPEHUV�� � &KDLU� 0U� 5XVVHOO� $QGHUVRQ��
�&RXQFLOORU� 6XH�%XOPHU� DQG�3UHVLGHQW� $QGUHZ
7XUQHU��

7KH� &KLHI� ([HFXWLYH� 2IILFHU� DQG� )LQDQFH
0DQDJHU�DWWHQG�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJV�EXW
DUH�QRW�HQWLWOHG�WR�YRWH�

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� 7HUPV� RI� 5HIHUHQFH
VWDWHV� WKH� &RPPLWWHH� ZLOO� PHHW� XS� WR� �� WLPHV
SHU�\HDU�DQG�D�VSHFLDO�PHHWLQJ�PD\�EH�KHOG�WR
UHYLHZ� WKH� &RXQFLOµV� $QQXDO� 5HSRUW� LQFOXGLQJ
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� PHW� RQ� WZR� RFFDVLRQV
GXULQJ�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG�

�WK�2FWREHU�����
�VW�$SULO�����
��WK�-XO\�������SRVWSRQHG�GXH�WR�&RYLG�

&RRPDOLH�%XVK
&HPHWHU\�%RDUG

3XUVXDQW�WR�3DUW������RI�WKH�/RFDO�*RYHUQPHQW
$FW� ������ &RXQFLO� H[HUFLVHV� LWV� SRZHUV� DV� D
%RDUG� RI� 7UXVWHHV� XQGHU� WKH� &HPHWHULHV� $FW
����� IRU� WKH� SURSHU� PDQDJHPHQW� DQG� JRRG
JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�&RRPDOLH�%XVK�&HPHWHU\��

$OO� (OHFWHG� 0HPEHUV� DUH� PHPEHUV� RI� WKH
&RRPDOLH�%XVK�&HPHWHU\�%RDUG�

&RQVLVWHQW� ZLWK� WKH� &HPHWHULHV� $FW� ������ WKH
%RDUG�PXVW�PHHW� RQFH� LQ� HYHU\� ��PRQWKV� DQG
DV� QHFHVVDU\� IRU� WKH� HIILFLHQW� FRQGXFW� RI� LWV
DIIDLUV�

7KH� %RDUG� PHW� RQ� WKUHH� RFFDVLRQV� GXULQJ� WKH
UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG�

��WK�6HSWHPEHU�����
��WK�'HFHPEHU�����
��WK�-XQH�����

&RPPLWWHHV�RI
&RXQFLO

��



2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�6WUXFWXUH

��



3DUW�7LPH
�����

&DVXDO
�����

)XOO�7LPH
�����

�����\HDU
�����!���\HDUV

�����

!���\HDU
�����

!���\HDUV
�����

!���\HDUV
����

2XU�7HDP
<HDUV�RI
6HUYLFH

��



6WUDWHJLF�3ODQ
�����
����

6WDELOLW\

6XVWDLQDELOLW\

&RPPXQLW\�:HOOEHLQJ

$GYRFDF\

7KH�YLVLRQ�RI�WKH�&RRPDOLH
&RXQFLO�LV�WR�VXVWDLQ�DQG�QXUWXUH
WKH�JURZWK�RI�UXUDO�OLIHVW\OH�DQG

TXDOLW\�RI�OLIH�

��



<HDU�LQ�5HYLHZ
6SHFLDO�&RPPXQLW\�$VVLVWDQFH�DQG�/RFDO�(PSOR\PHQW
JUDQW�RI����������WR�XSJUDGH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�DQG�LQWHUQHW

FRQQHFWLRQV��DQG�IHQFH�ZDVWH�IDFLOLWLHV�

3ULRULW\�ΖQIUDVWUXFWXUH�)XQG�JUDQW�RI���������IRU�HPHUJHQF\
DQG�GLVDVWHU�SUHSDUHGQHVV��UHVSRQVH�DQG�UHFRYHU\

ΔQVWDOOHG�5RVHOOD�1LFKH�:DOO�DW�WKH�&RRPDOLH�%XVK
&HPHWHU\

&RPPXQLW\�5HFUHDWLRQ�'HYHORSPHQW�2IILFHU�IXQGLQJ
RI���������IRU�WKH�&RRPDOLH�5HJLRQ

$HULDO�VSUD\LQJ�ZDV�LQWURGXFHG�WR�DVVLVW�LQ�JDPED�DQG
ZHHG�FRQWURO

������SDWURQV�WR�WKH�$GHODLGH�5LYHU�/LEUDU\�DQG����
SDWURQV�DW�WKH�%DWFKHORU�/LEUDU\�IRU�WKH�\HDU

���������IURP�WKH�/RFDO�5RDGV�&RPPXQLW\
ΖQIUDVWUXFWXUH�3URJUDP�JUDQW�ZDV�XVHG�WR�XSJUDGH

SOD\JURXQGV��LUULJDWLRQ�DQG�IRRWSDWKV

&RXQFLO�PDLQWDLQV���SDUNV�DQG���RYDOV�LQ�WKH�6KLUH
��



7KHUH�DUH�)Ζ9(�SXEOLF�WRLOHW�IDFLOLWLHV�PDLQWDLQHG�LQ
$GHODLGH�5LYHU��%DWFKHORU�DQG�5XP�-XQJOH�/DNH

��������IURP�&RPPXQLW\�(QYLURQPHQW�3URJUDP
JUDQW�ZDV�XVHG�WR�HQJDJH�$055Ζ&�WR�FRQGXFW

VXUYH\V��YHW�FOLQLF�GD\V�DQG�HGXFDWLRQ�SURJUDPV�LQ
$GHODLGH�5LYHU�DQG�%DWFKHORU

&RXQFLO�PDLQWDLQV�D�URDG�QHWZRUN�RI����NP�RI�URDGV��
��NP�RI�VHDOHG�URDGV����NP�RI�JUDYHO�URDGV�DQG���NP�RI

IRUPHG�URDGV�

����/('�6WUHHWOLJKWV�DUH�PDLQWDLQHG�E\�&RXQFLO

5RDGV�WR�5HFRYHU\�IXQGV�RI����������ZHUH
XVHG�WR�UHVHDO�0LOHV�5RDG�DQG�0HQHOLQJ�5RDG

$�6SHFLDO�3XUSRVH�*UDQW�RI����������ZDV�XVHG�WR
LQVWDOO�JDWHKRXVHV�ZLWK�VRODU�SRZHU�DQG�WR�FOHDQ�XS�WKH

:DVWH�0DQDJHPHQW�)DFLOLWLHV�

���������ZDV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�DQ�(QHUJ\
(IILFLHQF\�6XVWDLQDELOLW\�JUDQW�WR�LQVWDOO�VRODU
SDQHOV�DQG�XSJUDGH�SXPSV�DW�WKH�%DWFKHORU
6ZLPPLQJ�3RRO�DQG�$GPLQVWUDWLRQ�EXLOGLQJ

��



&RPPXQLW\�)XQFWLRQV
&RXQFLO�VXSSRUWHG�D�QXPEHU�RI
FRPPXQLW\�IXQFWLRQV�GXULQJ�WKH�\HDU
LQFOXGLQJ��� 7HUULWRU\�'D\

6HQLRUV�&KULVWPDV�/XQFK

1$Ζ'2&�:HHN

��



$XVWUDOLD�'D\

$Q]DF�'D\

��



6HQLRUV�0RQWK�

%RPELQJ��RI�'DUZLQ

��



6XPPDU\�RI�)LQDQFLDOV

5RDGV
�����

$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ
�����

&RPPXQLW\
�����

:DVWH
�����

3DUNV�5HFUHDWLRQ
�����

([SHQVHV�������������������

ΔQFRPH�������������������

*UDQWV
�����

5DWHV
�����

)HHV�&KDUJHV
�����

ΔQWHUHVW
����

2WKHU
����

��



.H\�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QGLFDWRUV
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2XWVWDQGLQJ�5DWHV�5DWLR

7KLV�LV�KRZ�PXFK�PRQH\�LV�RZLQJ�WR�&RXQFLO�IURP
RXU�UDWHSD\HUV�IRU�RYHUGXH�UDWHV�LQ�WKH�6KLUH

5DWH�&RYHUDJH�5DWLR
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7KLV�LV�KRZ�PXFK�UDWHV�DQG�FKDUJHV�DUH�UDLVHG�E\
&RXQFLO�FRPSDUHG�WR�JUDQWV�DQG�RWKHU�LQFRPH

&XUUHQW��/LTXLGLW\��5DWLR $VVHW�6XVWDLQDELOLW\�5DWLR
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,GHQWLILHV� &RXQFLO
V� DELOLW\� WR� PHHW� VKRUW� WHUP
FRPPLWPHQWV�DV�DQG�ZKHQ�WKH\�DUH�GXH

,QGLFDWHV� LI� &RXQFLO� LV� UHSODFLQJ� DQG� UHQHZLQJ
DVVHWV�LQ�D�WLPHO\�PDQQHU�DV�WKH\�DUH�FRQVXPHG

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ
$FKLHYHPHQWV &RQWLQXHG�UHVSRQVH�WR�WKH�&RYLG����GHFODUDWLRQ

7HDP�UHYLHZV�FRQGXFWHG�ZLWK�WUDLQLQJ�EXGJHW�IXOO\�H[SHQGHG
6WRS�3UHVV��ZHEVLWH�DQG�IDFHERRN�NHSW�XS�WR�GDWH
)LEUH�RSWLF�FRQQHFWLRQ�DQG�YLGHR�FRQIHUHQFH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV
LQVWDOOHG�DQG�XWLOLVHG
$ELOLW\�IRU�DOO�WHDP�PHPEHUV�WR�ZRUN�IURP�KRPH�DV�UHTXLUHG
3ROLFLHV� FRQWLQXDOO\� XSGDWHG� WRZDUGV� WKH� QHZ� /RFDO
*RYHUQPHQW�$FW�����
7HQGHUV�DQG�TXRWDWLRQV�LQYLWHG�DQG�DZDUGHG�DV�UHTXLUHG
8QTXDOLILHG�DXGLW�UHSRUW�
'HSUHFLDWLRQ�IRU�DVVHWV�LQ�DOO�IXQFWLRQV�LV�XQIXQGHG
1HW�SURILW�LQ�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�VXEVLGLVHV�RWKHU�IXQFWLRQ�QHW�ORVVHV
HJ�� SDUNV� DQG� JDUGHQV�� VZLPPLQJ� SRRO�� URDGV� WR� HQVXUH
&RXQFLO
V�RYHUDOO�EXGJHW�LV�EDODQFHG�WR�]HUR

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
&HPHWHULHV
$FKLHYHPHQWV ,QVWDOOHG�QHZ�5RVHOOD�QLFKH�ZDOO

0DLQWDLQHG�FHPHWHU\�WRLOHWV�LQ�H[FHOOHQW�RUGHU
%XVK�&HPHWHU\�PDLQWDLQHG�ZLWKLQ�EXGJHW
2IILFH� RI� $XVWUDOLDQ� :DU� *UDYHV� FRQWULEXWHG� WRZDUGV� WRLOHW
PDLQWHQDQFH

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
&RPPXQLW\�)XQFWLRQV
$FKLHYHPHQWV 3XEOLVKHG� &RPPXQLW\� 'LUHFWRU\�� XSGDWHG� ZHEVLWH� DQG

IDFHERRN�ZHHNO\
0DLQWDLQHG�9LVLWRU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�&HQWUH�LQ�%DWFKHORU
&RQWLQXHG�VXSSRUWLQJ�/LWFKILHOG�5HJLRQDO�7RXULVP�,QF�
1R�FRPPXQLW\�JUDQWV�ZHUH�DZDUGHG�GXH�WR�EXGJHW�FRQVWUDLQWV
+HOG� VXFFHVVIXO� HYHQWV� IRU� 7HUULWRU\� 'D\�� 6HQLRUV� 0RQWK�
5HPHPEUDQFH�'D\��6HQLRUV�&KULVWPDV�/XQFK��$XVWUDOLD�'D\�
&OHDQ�8S�$XVWUDOLD�'D\��%RPELQJ�RI�'DUZLQ�DQG�$Q]DF�'D\
$VVLVWHG� ZLWK� 1$,'2&� :HHN�� +DUPRQ\� 'D\� DQG� 6FLHQFH
:HHN
&RQWLQXH�$JHG�&DUH�)DFLOLW\�IHDVLELOLW\�

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
&RPPXQLW\�5HFUHDWLRQ�'HYHORSPHQW
$FKLHYHPHQWV (PSOR\HG� &RPPXQLW\� 5HFUHDWLRQ� 'HYHORSPHQW� 2IILFHU� ZLWK

IXQGLQJ�DVVLVWDQFH� IURP�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7HUULWRU\�)DPLOLHV�
+RXVLQJ�DQG�&RPPXQLWLHV
7KLV�IXQGLQJ�LV�UHGXFLQJ�DQQXDOO\�IRU�D�ILYH�\HDU�SHULRG
&RPPXQLW\�%XV�XWLOLVHG�IRU�DSSURYHG�FRPPXQLW\�VHUYLFHV
&RQWLQXHG� VXSSRUWLQJ� FRPPXQLW\� JURXSV� DQG� RUJDQLVDWLRQV
ZLWK�HYHQW�DVVLVWDQFH

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
*DPED�DQG�:HHG�0DQDJHPHQW
$FKLHYHPHQWV ���GUXPV�RI�JO\SKRVDWH�ZHUH�VROG�WR�UDWHSD\HUV��DOPRVW�GRXEOH

IURP�ODVW�\HDU
����SURSHUWLHV�DFFHVVHG� WKH� IUHH�*O\SKRVDWH�$FWLRQ�3URJUDP�
�IDFLOLWDWHG�E\�:HHGV�%UDQFK�17�DQG�GHOLYHUHG�E\�&RXQFLO
�������NP�RI�URDGVLGHV�ZHUH�VODVKHG�
�������/�RI�KHUELFLGH�ZDV�VSUD\HG�RQ�&RXQFLO�URDGVLGHV
$HULDO�VSUD\LQJ�ZDV�XWLOLVHG�WKLV�\HDU�IRU�LQDFFHVVLEOH�DUHDV�

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
/LEUDULHV
$FKLHYHPHQWV (PSOR\HG� &RPPXQLW\� /LEUDU\� VWDII� ZLWK� IXQGLQJ� IURP� WKH

'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7HUULWRU\�)DPLOLHV��+RXVLQJ�DQG�&RPPXQLWLHV
8WLOLVHG�H[FHVV�IXQGV�IURP���������LQ�WKH���������\HDU
)XQGLQJ�LV�UHGXFLQJ�DQQXDOO\�RYHU�ILYH�\HDUV
6XFFHVVIXO� ZLWK� JUDQWV� IRU� *HW� 2QOLQH�:HHN�� %XLOGLQJ� 'LJLWDO
6NLOOV�DQG�'LJLWDO�'HYLFHV
$GHODLGH�5LYHU�OLEUDU\�KDG�������SDWURQV�IRU�WKH�\HDU
%DWFKHORU�OLEUDU\�KDG�����SDWURQV�IRU�WKH�\HDU

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
3DUNV�DQG�*DUGHQV
$FKLHYHPHQWV 0DLQWDLQHG� $Q]DF� 3DUN�� %LFHQWHQQLDO� 3DUN�� +DYOLN� 3DUN� DQG

-DFN�:KLWH�3DUN�LQ�%DWFKHORU
0DLQWDLQHG� 0HPRULDO� 7HUUDFH� DQG� 0\UWOH� )DZFHWW� 3DUN�
�*DUGHQV�LQ�$GHODLGH�5LYHU
'HDG�WUHHV�UHPRYHG�IURP�SDUNV�DV�UHTXLUHG
1HZ� VZLQJV� DQG� VKDGH� LQVWDOOHG� LQ�0\UWOH� )DZFHWW� 3DUN� DQG
LUULJDWLRQ�LQVWDOOHG�LQ�SDUNODQGV�ZLWK�/5&,3�JUDQW�IXQGV

��



3HUIRUPDQFH�5HSRUWLQJ
3XEOLF�&RQYHQLHQFHV
$FKLHYHPHQWV 0DLQWDLQHG� %XVK� &HPHWHU\�� 0\UWOH� )DZFHWW� 3DUN� DQG� 2YDO

SXEOLF�WRLOHWV�LQ�$GHODLGH�5LYHU
0DLQWDLQHG�2YDO�SXEOLF�WRLOHWV�LQ�%DWFKHORU
0DLQWDLQHG�5XP�-XQJOH�/DNH�SXEOLF�WRLOHW
7RLOHWV�LQVSHFWHG�ZHHNO\
2IILFH�RI�$XVWUDOLDQ�:DU�*UDYHV�DVVLVWHG�ZLWK�WKH�PDLQWHQDQFH
RI�WKH�%XVK�&HPHWHU\�WRLOHWV�WKDW�DUH�XWLOLVHG�E\�YLVLWRUV�WR�WKH
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
COUNCIL CERTIFICATE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

(a)    the accompanying financial statements comply with the Local Government Act 2008 , Local 
Government Accounting Regulations and Australian Accounting Standards.

(b)   the financial statements present a true and fair view of the Council's financial position at 30 June 2021
and the results of its operations and cash flows for the financial year.

(c) internal controls implemented by the Council provide a reasonable assurance that the Council's 
financial records are complete, accurate and reliable and were effective throughout the year.

(d) the financial statements accurately reflect the Council's accounting and other records.

Anna Malgorzewicz
Chief Executive Officer                                                                                                      

Councillor Sharon Beswick
President

Date 28th September 2021

We have been authorised by the Council to certify the financial statements in their final form.  In our opinion:
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020

 $  $ 
INCOME
Rates 3 a 927,336                 933,186                  
Fees and User Charges 3 b 416,188                 396,788                  
Investment Income 3 c 62,847                   89,081                    
Other Income 3 d 66,971                   42,102                    
Grants, Subsidies and Contributions 3 e 1,825,240              1,550,476               

TOTAL INCOME               3,298,582                3,011,633 

EXPENSES
Employee Costs 5 a 969,253                 899,326                  
Materials, Contracts and Other Expenses - General 5 b 1,161,710              990,876                  
Materials, Contracts and Other Expenses - Roads 5 c 400,670                 385,351                  
Depreciation and Amortisation 5 d 642,074                 648,568                  
Other Expenses 5 e 183,240                 161,857                  

TOTAL EXPENSES               3,356,947                3,085,978 

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (58,365)                  (74,345)                   

Amounts received specifically for new or upgraded assets 3 e 341,830                 480,000                  
Asset Disposal 6 (14,226)                                             (70)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)                   269,239                    405,585 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Changes in revaluation surplus - buildings and other structures 12                                -                                 - 

                  269,239                    405,585 

Note

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS)

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements are included on pages 7 to 31
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
$ $

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,743,766                     2,524,840 
Trade and Other Receivables 255,342                             265,817 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS             2,999,108           2,790,657 

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Infrastructure, Property,Plant and Equipment 17,797,702                 17,924,677 
Capital Work in Progress 17,673                                          -   

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS           17,815,375         17,924,677 

TOTAL ASSETS           20,814,483         20,715,334 

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 84,919                 113,168             
Provisions 66,146                 58,943               
Unexpended Grants 698,474               847,518             

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                 849,539           1,019,629 

NET ASSETS           19,964,944         19,695,705 

EQUITY
Accumulated Surplus 7,270,930                     7,001,691 
Asset Revaluation Reserves 12,694,014                 12,694,014 

TOTAL EQUITY           19,964,944         19,695,705 

Note

7
8

9
9

10
10
10

11
12

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements are included on pages 7 to 31
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Accumulated 
Surplus

Asset 
Revaluation 

Reserve

Total Equity

$ $ $
Balance at 30 June 2019 6,596,106            12,694,014        19,290,120      

Net Profit for year 405,585                -                       405,585            

Balance at 30 June 2020 7,001,691            12,694,014        19,695,705      

Net Profit for year 269,239                -                       269,239            

Balance at 30 June 2021 7,270,930            12,694,014        19,964,944      

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements are included on pages 7 to 31
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ $

 Inflows  Inflows 
 (Outflows)  (Outflows) 

Receipts

   Rates - General 937,811                       894,384                  
   Fees and User Charges 416,188                       396,788                  
   Investment Receipts 62,847                         89,081                    
   Grants Utilised for Operating and Capital Purposes 2,018,026                   1,470,299               
   Other Revenues 66,971                         42,102                    
Payments

   Employee Costs (962,050)                                      (934,325)
   Materials and Contracts (1,590,629)                                (1,523,170)
   Other Expenses (183,240)                                      (161,857)

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 13b                        765,924                    273,302 

Payments

   Expenditure on new or upgraded assets 9 (529,325)                     (574,180)                 
   Capital Works in Progress 9 (17,673)                        -                           
   Proceeds from Disposal of Assets 6 -                                    -                           

Net cash used in Investing Activities                      (546,998)                  (574,180)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash Held                        218,926                  (300,878)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,524,840                   2,825,718               

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 13a                     2,743,766                2,524,840 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements are included on pages 7 to 31
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1

The Local Government Reporting Entity

Income Recognition

Rates, grants and other income are recognised as income on receipt of funds or earlier unconditional entitlement
to the funds.

Rates, Grants and Other Income

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

This year the payment of untied financial assistance grants has varied from the annual allocation. A portion of the
2021-2022 financial year grants were prepaid in June 2021 and these grants have been recognised as unexpended
grants.

This general purpose financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis using the historical cost
convention, in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards as they apply to not-for-profit entities, other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, Interpretations and relevant
Northern Territory legislation. 

Coomalie Community Government Council is incorporated under the NT Local Government Act 2008 and has its
principal place of business at 22 Cameron Road Batchelor.

These financial statements include the Council's direct operations and all entities through which Council controls 
resources to carry on its functions. In the process of reporting on the Council as a single unit, all transactions and
balances between activity areas have been eliminiated. 

All amounts in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

The Council recognises revenue under AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities (AASB 1058) or AASB 15
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASB 15) when appropriate. In cases where there is an ͚ĞŶĨŽƌĐĞĂďůĞ͛
contract with a customer with ͚ƐƵĨĨŝĐŝĞŶƚůǇ ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ͛ performance obligations, the transaction is accounted for
under AASB 15 where income is recognised when (or as) the performance obligations are satisfied (i.e. when it
transfers control of a product or service to a customer). Revenue is measured based on the consideration to
which the Council expects to be entitled in a contract with a customer. In other cases, AASB 1058 applies when a
not-for-profit (NFP) entity enters into transactions where the consideration to acquire an asset is significantly less
than the fair value of the asset principally to enable the entity to further its objectives. The excess of the asset
recognised (at fair value) over any ͚ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ ĂŵŽƵŶƚƐ͛ is recognised as income immediately, except in the case
where a financial asset has been received to enable the council to acquire or construct a recognisable non-
financial asset that is to be controlled by the council. In this case, the council recognises the excess as a liability
that is recognised over time in profit and loss when (or as) the entity satisfies its obligations under the transfer.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Grants and Subsidies

Other Income including Contributions

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Infrastructure, Property, Plant and Equipment
Initial Recognition

Where the Council has an obligation to use a grant or subsidy in a particular manner the amount is recognised as
income on receipt. Unspent funds are recognised as a liability - unexpended grants until the obligation is satisfied.

Other income is recognised as a receivable when it is probable that it will be received and the amount is known,
otherwise the amount is recognised on receipt.

Cash assets include all amounts readily convertible to cash on hand at Council's option with an insignificant risk of
changes in value with a maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Other Financial Instruments

Receivables for rates and annual charges are secured over the subject land, and bear interest at rates determined
in accordance with the Local Government Act 2008. Other receivables are generally unsecured and do not bear
interest.    

All assets are initially recognised at cost. For assets acquired at no cost or for nominal consideration, cost is
determined as fair value at the date of acquisition.
All ŶŽŶͲĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ assets purchased or constructed are capitalised as the expenditure is incurred and depreciated as
soon as the asset is held ͞ƌĞĂĚǇ for ƵƐĞ͘͟ Cost is determined as the fair value of the assets given as consideration
plus costs incidental to the acquisition, including architects' fees and engineering design fees and all other costs
incurred. The cost of ŶŽŶͲĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ assets constructed by the Council includes the cost of all materials used in
construction, direct labour on the project and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead.

All receivables are reviewed as at reporting date and adequate allowance made for amounts the receipt of which 
is considered doubtful.

All financial instruments are recognised at fair value at the date of recognition, except for trade receivables from a 
contract with a customer, which are measured at the transaction price.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Materiality

Capitalisation Thresholds

Buildings and Other Structures $10,000
Community Assets $5,000
Motor Vehicles and Plant $5,000
Office Furniture and Equipment $5,000
Road Infrastructure $10,000

Subsequent Recognition

Depreciation of non current assets

Capitalisation thresholds used by Council for a representative range of assets are shown below. No capitalisation
threshold is applied to the acquisition of land or interests in land.                                                 

Assets with an economic life in excess of one year are only capitalised where the cost of acquisition exceeds
materiality thresholds established by Council for each type of asset. In determining (and in annually reviewing)
such thresholds, regard is had to the nature of the asset and its estimated service life. Examples of capitalisation
thresholds applied during the year are given below. No capitalisation threshold is applied to the acquisition of
land or interests in land.

All material asset classes are revalued on a regular basis such that the carrying values are not materially different 
from fair value. Significant uncertainties exist in the estimation of fair value of a number of asset classes including 
land, buildings and associated structures and infrastructure. Further detail of these uncertainties, and of existing 
valuations, methods and valuers are provided at Note 9.

Other than land, all infrastructure, property, plant and equipment assets recognised are systematically
depreciated over their useful lives on a ƐƚƌĂŝŐŚƚͲůŝŶĞ basis which, in the opinion of Council, best reflects the
consumption of the service potential embodied in those assets. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual
values of classes of assets are reviewed annually. Major depreciation periods for each class of asset are shown in
below. Depreciation periods for infrastructure assets have been estimated based on the best information
available to Council, but appropriate records covering the entire life cycle of these assets are not available, and
extreme care should be used in interpreting financial information based on these estimates.

Coomalie Community Government Council has elected not to fund depreciation expenses for assets that will not 
be replaced or where external funding sources other than loans will be obtained to fund their replacement. 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Estimated Useful Lives

Buildings and Other Structures 10-100 years
Community Assets 5-100 years
Motor Vehicles and Plant 5-15 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 5-20 years
Road Infrastructure 10-100 years

Impairment

Borrowing costs

Useful lives are estimated for each individual asset. In estimating useful lives, regard is had
to technical and commercial obsolescence, as well as legal and other limitations on
continued use. The range of useful lives for a representative range of assets is shown below,
although individual assets may have an estimated total useful life of greater or lesser
amount:

Receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value due at the time of sale or service delivery and settlement of
these amounts is required within 30 days from invoice date.

The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and, if there is objective evidence that Council will not be
able to collect all amounts due, the carrying amount is reduced with provision being made for doubtful debts. The
loss is recognised in other expenses.

All known bad debts were written off against the allowance for doubtful debts at 30 June each year. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against other expenses in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Council had no borrowings during the reporting period.

Assets whose future economic benefits are not dependent on the ability to generate cash flows, and where the
future economic benefits would be replaced if Council were deprived thereof, are not subject to impairment
testing.
Other assets that are subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the ĂƐƐĞƚ͛Ɛ carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount (which is the higher of the present
value of future cash inflows or value in use).
Where an asset that has been revalued is subsequently impaired, the impairment is first offset against such
amount as stands to the credit of that class of assets in Asset Revaluation Reserve, any excess being recognised as
an expense.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Payables

Provisions

Superannuation

Salaries, Wages & Compensated Absences
Liabilities for ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͛ entitlements to salaries, wages and compensated absences expected to be paid or
settled within 12 months of reporting date are accrued at nominal amounts (including payroll based on-costs)
measured in accordance with AASB 119.
Liabilities for employee benefits not expected to be paid or settled within 12 months are measured as the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows (including payroll based on-costs) to be made in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date. Present values are calculated using government guaranteed
securities rates with similar maturity terms.
No accrual is made for sick leave as Council experience indicates that, on average, sick leave taken in each
reporting period is less than the entitlement accruing in that period, and this experience is expected to recur in
future reporting periods. Council does not make payment for untaken sick leave.

The Council makes employer superannuation contributions in respect of its employees to their allocated
Superannuation Fund. Each fund has two types of membership, each of which is funded differently. No changes in
accounting policy have occurred during either the current or previous reporting periods. Council does not have
any employees who are members of defined benefit funds and has confirmed that it has no outstanding actual or
potential liability to the pooled defined benefit funds of which former employees were members.
All superannuation schemes to which Council makes contributions on behalf of employees are of the
accumulation type, where the superannuation benefits accruing to the employee are represented by their share
of the net assets of the scheme, and no further liability attaches to the Council.

Employee Benefits

Goods & Services
Creditors are amounts due to external parties for the supply of goods and services and are recognised as liabilities
when the goods and services are received. Creditors are normally paid 30 days after the month of invoice. No
interest is payable on these amounts.
Payments Received in Advance & Deposits
Amounts (other than grants) received from external parties in advance of service delivery, and security deposits
held against possible damage to Council assets, are recognised as liabilities until the service is delivered or damage 
reinstated, or the amount is refunded as the case may be.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Provisions for reinstatement, restoration, rehabilitation

(i)
(ii)

Joint Ventures and Associated Entities

Goods and Services Tax

Restoration of the landfills is carried out as part of the weekly maintenance; and
As the Batchelor landfill is sited over the aquifer which supplies Batchelor's water, the site will not be
used for any other purpose once the landfill is closed.

Council does not have any gravel pits and therefore, no provision has been made for restoration works.

Close down and restoration costs include the dismantling and demolition of infrastructure and the removal of
residual materials and remediation and rehabilitation of disturbed areas. Estimated close down and restoration
costs are provided for in the accounting period when the obligation arising from the related disturbance occurs
and are carried at the net present value of estimated future costs.
Although estimated future costs are based on a closure plan, such plans are based on current environmental
requirements which may change. �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ policy to maximise recycling is extending the operational life of these
facilities, and significant uncertainty exists in the estimation of the future closure date.

As per AASB 16 Leases, the Council assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That
is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Council applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of
machinery and equipment (ie. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from teh commencement
date). It also applies the low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are
considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leases

Coomalie Council is of the opinion that major restoration works will not be required at the Batchelor and Adelaide
River landfills for the following reasons:

Council does not participate in cooperative arrangements with other Councils

/Ŷ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�/ŶƚĞƌƉƌĞƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ďƐƚƌĂĐƚ�ϭϬϯϭ�͞�ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�'ŽŽĚƐ�Θ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�dĂǆ͟
ͻ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ƌĞĚŝƚŽƌƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�'^d�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƉĂǇĂďůĞ͘
ͻ Except in relation to input taxed activities, revenues and operating expenditures exclude GST receivable and
payable.
ͻ�EŽŶͲĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�ĂƐƐĞƚƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƉŝƚĂů�ĞǆƉĞŶĚŝƚƵƌĞƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞ�'^d�ŶĞƚ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ƌĞĐŽƵƉŵĞŶƚ͘
ͻ��ŵŽƵŶƚƐ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ�ŽĨ��ĂƐŚ�&ůŽǁƐ�ĂƌĞ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐĞĚ�ŽŶ�Ă�ŐƌŽƐƐ�ďĂƐŝƐ͘
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Comparative Information

New and amended standards and interpretations

Financial Risk Management

Economic Dependence

Adoption of AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and AASB 1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities.
The Council applied AASB 15 and AASB 1058, for the first time from 1 July 2019. AASB 1058 clarifies and simplifies
the income recognition requirements that apply to not-for-profit (NFP) entities, in conjunction with AASB 15.
These Standards supersede the NFP income recognition requirements previously in AASB 1004 Contributions
(with the exception of certain matters relating to public sector NFP entities) as well as current revenue recognition 
guidance including AASB 118 Revenue, AASB 111 Construction Contracts and the related Interpretations. The
timing of income recognition depends on whether such a transaction gives rise to a liability or other performance
obligation (a promise to transfer a good or service). Details of the accounting policy adopted for these standards
can be found in Note 1 Significant Accounting Policies. The Council has elected to adopt the modified
retrospective method on transition to the new standards with an initial application date of 1 July 2019. The
cumulative effect of initially applying AASB 15 and AASB 1058 is recognised at the date of initial application as an
adjustment to the opening balance of Accumulated Surplus. Therefore, the comparative information was not
restated and continues to be reported under AASB 111, AASB 118, AASB 1004 and related Interpretations.                                       
The Council has determined the impact of the new standards will mainly impact the timing of revenue recognition
in relation to special purpose grants. These grants are provided to the Council to construct or acquire an asset to
be controlled by the Council. They are accounted for under AASB 1058 and as such, amounts received in relation
to these grants are recorded as a liability ͞�ŵŽƵŶƚƐ in �ĚǀĂŶĐĞ͟ and recorded in revenue as the asset is
constructed. The impact of adopting the new standards as at 1 July 2019 had no impact to liabilities or
Accumulated Surplus.

During the year the Coomalie Community Government Council received grants from government departments,
and the future operations of the council is dependent upon continued funding from government departments.

Details of financial instruments and the associated risks are shown at Note 16.

The Council minimises its exposure to financial risk by not investing in derivatives or other risky investments.
Investments in financial assets are only made when those assets are with a bank or other financial institution in
Australia, and are for a period of less than one year. 

Comparative information has been restated where necessary to be consistent with disclosures in the current
reporting period.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2 a   FUNCTIONS

 Actual 2021  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2020  Actual 2021  Actual 2020 

FUNCTIONS

Administration  1,837,368   1,752,445   1,069,575   1,040,676   767,793   711,769   802,021   726,318  

Cemeteries  3,805   1,295   14,007   11,980  (10,202)           (10,685)                  -                              -                         

Community Functions  28,348   7,227   37,969   17,427  (9,621)              (10,200)                   24,889   3,500  

Community Recreation 
and Development  56,715   49,970   63,037   49,494  (6,322)               476   53,182   49,002  

Gamba and Weed 
Management  7,709   3,930   35,658   26,743  (27,949)           (22,813)                  -                              -                         

Libraries  55,887   51,187   61,591   45,419  (5,704)               5,768   55,237   51,187  

Parks and Gardens  111,630   439   194,441   194,146  (82,811)           (193,707)                110,830  -                         

Public Conveniences  9,000   70,603   105,995   90,692  (96,995)           (20,089)                  -                               61,603  

Regulatory Services  18,472   2,317   59,070   14,171  (40,598)           (11,854)                   15,000  -                         

Roads  734,285   1,066,504   1,070,793   992,680  (336,508)          73,824   730,776   1,048,546  

Sport and Recreation  1,169   4,487   154,447   95,215  (153,278)         (90,728)                  -                              -                         

Streetlighting -                          86,000   15,578   92,530  (15,578)           (6,530)                    -                               86,000  

Swimming Pool  96,048   2,686   118,580   110,636  (22,532)           (107,950)                105,428  -                         

Waste Management  665,750   392,473   356,206   304,169   309,544   88,304   269,707   4,320  

TOTAL FUNCTIONS  3,626,186   3,491,563   3,356,947   3,085,978   269,239   405,585   2,167,070   2,030,476  

 GRANTS INCLUDED  INCOME  EXPENSES  OPERATING RESULTS 

Income, expenses and assets have been directly attributed to the following functions. Details of those functions are set out in Note 2 
b
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2 b    COMPONENTS OF FUNCTIONS

dŚĞ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ƌĞůĂƚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĐŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ĨƵŶĐƚŝŽŶƐ�ĂƌĞ͗Ͳ

Administration

Cemeteries

Community Functions

Community Recreation and Development

Gamba and Weed Control

Libraries

Parks and Gardens

Public Conveniences

Regulatory Services

Roads

Sport and Recreation

Streetlighting

Swimming Pool

Waste Management

Operation and maintenance of the Batchelor Swimming Pool for use by visitors and the community.

Operation and maintenance of transfer stations and landfills at Batchelor and Adelaide River.  Control of green 
waste and recycling.

Administration, support, regulation and operation of general public services. Including �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ elected
members, administration, accounting and finance, payroll, human resource management, boundary expansion,
governance and corporate services, records, customer service, contract management, revenues, legislative and
regulatory compliance and reporting.

Supported by the Department of Tourism, Sport and Culture, for the employment of librarians at the Batchelor
and Adelaide River Community Libraries. Provision of library services, computers and general technology
support for adults and children in the community.

Road maintenance, construction, rehabilitation and transport services. Such services includes planning,
designing, construction, extending and improving roads and associated structures such as footpaths, signage
and drainage.

Administration and operation of cultural, sport and recreation services, including ovals, sports courts,
community centre and bowling green.

Maintenance and operational aspects of parks and gardens and roadside verges in Batchelor and Adelaide
River. 

Registration of dogs, control of domestic animals and livestock within the townships and rural areas.
Regulation of Council's By-Laws.

Management of the operations of the Coomalie Bush Cemetery and maintenance of the bush cemetery and
pioneer cemetery.

Visitor information centre maintenance, organisational support to local not for profit entities, support and
delivery of community functions including Anzac Day, Australia Day, Territory Day, Remembrance Day, Seniors
Month and Seniors Christmas Party.

Supported by the Department of Tourism, Sport and Culture, employment of a Community Recreation and
Development Officer to assist with community sport and recreation, school holiday programs, youth week and
seniors activities.

Assistance to landholders to purchase glyphosate at cost. Council personnel and contractors spraying and
slashing roadsides for gamba, mission grass and mimosa control.

Provision and maintenance of public toilets in Batchelor, Adelaide River and Rum Jungle Lake.

Provision and maintenance of streetligting in both Batchelor and Adelaide River townships.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3 OPERATING REVENUE 2021 2020
$ $

a RATES 

General rates 927,336          933,186          
Supplementary rates -                        -                        

Total Rates            927,336            933,186 

b FEES AND USER CHARGES

User Charges
Waste management service 392,732          387,253          

Total User Charges            392,732            387,253 

Fees
Rate searches 4,180               1,760               
Service charges 19,276             7,775               

Total Fees               23,456                 9,535 

Total Fees and User Charges            416,188            396,788 

c INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest on overdue rates & charges 50,566             52,187             
Interest on investments 12,281             36,894             

Total Investment Income               62,847               89,081 

d OTHER INCOME

Donations 13,141             13,227             
General Reimbursements 30,721             18,467             
Other income 23,109             10,408             

Total Other Income               66,971               42,102 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3 OPERATING REVENUE (continued) 2021 2019
$ $

e GRANTS, SUBSIDIES AND CONTRIBUTIONS

General Purpose Grants
Commonwealth Government 544,276          538,383          
NT Government 645,052          645,052          

Total General Purpose Grants         1,189,328         1,183,435 

Other Grants, Subsidies and Contributions
Northern Territory Government
Sports and Community Recreation 44,395             44,674             
Building Capacity Grant -                        31,178             
NTEPA  Fencing Grant -                        -                        
Community Benefit 10,606             2,301               
Community Event/Asset Grants 50,784             7,828               
Libraries and museums 48,592             48,886             
SPG upgrade community assets 457,535          147,603          
Pensioner Rebate 24,000             24,495             

Total Special Purpose grants            635,912            306,965 

Other Grants
NDRAA Flood Damage -                        60,076             
Total Other Grants                          -               60,076 

Total Grants, Subsidies and Contributions         1,825,240         1,550,476 

GRANTS PROVIDED FOR CAPITAL PURPOSES
Roads to Recovery 216,000          -                        
Local Roads and Community Infrastructure LRCIP 125,830          
SLGIF Road Construction -                        480,000          

Total Grants provided for Capital Purposes            341,830            480,000 

TOTAL GRANTS         2,167,070 2,030,476       
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

3 OPERATING REVENUE (continued) 2021 2020
$ $

Individually Significant Item

SOURCES OF GRANTS
Commonwealth Government 886,106          1,018,383       
Northern Territory Government 1,280,964       1,012,093       
Other -                        -                        

        2,167,070         2,030,476 

4 CONDITIONS OVER GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 2021 2020
 $ $

Unexpended at the close of the previous reporting period 847,518          1,407,695

Less: expended during the current period from revenues
recognised in previous reporting periods (847,518)         (1,407,695)      

Plus: amounts recognised as revenues in this reporting
period but not yet expended in accordance with the
conditions 698,474          847,518

Unexpended at the close of this reporting period 698,474          847,518          

These have been recognised as a liability - Unexpended Grants in the Statement of Financial Position.

In 2020/21 Council received the following grants that will be expended in the 2021/22 year:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Grants and contributions that were obtained on the condition that they be expended on specified purposes 

$284,786 from Northern Territory Grants Commission for Federal Assistance Grants
$111,333 to purchase transportables and electricity for transfer stations
$5,641 for solar installation from Department of Local Government Housing Community Development

$1,854 for Building Digital Skills from the Good Foundation
$18,760 from Round 1 and $125,956 from Round 2 of the Local Roads Community Infrastructure 
Program 
$34,089 from the Priority Infrastructure Fund
$1,846 for pool hoist from Healthy Lifestyles
$1,636 for Territory Day 2021
$1,788 for School Holiday Program
$104,500 from Waste and Resource Management
$6,285 for Secure Communities from Department of Industry, Tourism and Trade
Total $698,474.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

5 OPERATING EXPENSES 2021 2020
$ $

a EMPLOYEE COSTS
Salaries and wages 806,050             747,580          
Employee leave expense 7,203                  (34,999)            
Superannuation 76,054               76,193             
Other expenses 79,946               110,552          

Total Employee Costs               969,253            899,326 

Total Number of Employees                         19                       19 

b
MATERIALS, CONTRACTS & OTHER EXPENSES - 
GENERAL
Purchase materials 106,744             23,802             
Purchase stock 23,097               20,072             
Computer licence fees 27,617               29,817             
Computer support 12,749               18,364             
Contractor services 264,572             302,453          
Cleaning 65,321               51,760             
Community Events 32,311               13,588             
Electricity 19,088               25,057             
Insurance 77,466               77,305             
Legal fees 22,955               21,500             
Maintenance buildings and property 76,410               34,318             
Maintenance recreation facilities 87,891               82,485             
Motor vehicle fuel and oil 27,706               28,711             
Motor vehicle repairs and maintenance 26,462               43,937             
Telephone and internet 20,007               9,754               
Water and sewerage 58,710               64,551             
Other expenses 212,604             143,402          

Total Materials, Contracts & Other Expenses - General           1,161,710            990,876 

c MATERIALS, CONTRACTS & OTHER EXPENSES - ROADS
Seal maintenance 210,324             55,352             
Flood damage 33,081               65,644             
Resheeting 5,792                  49,642             
Floodways and drainage 9,090                  63,783             
Maintenance grading 125,352             105,493          
Roadside maintenance and emergency repairs 17,031               45,437             

Total Materials, Contracts & Other Expenses - Roads               400,670            385,351 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

5 OPERATING EXPENSES (continued) 2021 2020
$ $

d DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

Buildings 85,193               85,709             
Community Assets and other structures 69,206               70,948             
Motor vehicles and plant 37,430               41,996             
Office furniture and equipment 4,914                  7,317               
Roads infrastructure 445,331             442,598          

Total Depreciation & Amortisation 9               642,074            648,568 

e OTHER EXPENSES
Accounting and Audit Committee 97,475               100,537          
Auditors remuneration 14,855               5,670               
Consultants 12,596               10,000             
Elected members expenses 58,314               45,650             

Total Other Operating Expenses               183,240            161,857 

6 GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET

Proceeds from disposal -                           -                        
Less:  Carrying value of assets sold (14,226)              (70)                    

Total Loss on Disposal of Assets               (14,226)                     (70)
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2021 2020
$ $

Cash on hand 1,000                  1,000               
Cash at bank 142,766             335,447          
Deposits at call 2,600,000          1,750,000       
Trust account -                          438,393          

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 13a           2,743,766         2,524,840 

Total Cash consists of:
Current Cash 2,743,766          2,524,840       

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents           2,743,766         2,524,840 

RESTRICTED CASH SUMMARY

Total Unrestricted           2,743,766         2,524,840 

Total Cash Available           2,743,766         2,524,840 

8 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 2021 2020
 $  $ 

Current
Rates - General and Other 298,547             308,609           
Debtors - General 2,096                  365                   
Prepayments of rates (68,597)              (62,341)            
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts -                           -                        
Goods and Services Tax 23,296               19,184             

Total Trade and Other Receivables               255,342            265,817 

Total Trade and Other Receivables consists of:
Current Trade and Other Receivables 255,342             265,817           

Total Trade and Other Receivables               255,342            265,817 

Cash is held in the Commonwealth Bank in a business cheque account. Short term deposits are held in 
CBA Direct Term Investment accounts. 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 2021 2020
a Ageing of Trade Receivables  $  $ 

Trade Receivables are non-interest bearing and are 
generally on 30 day terms.

The ageing of Trade Receivables is detailed below:
Not past due 24,642               19,439             
Past due 31-60 days 750                     110                  
Past due 61-90 days -                          -                        
Past due 91+ days -                          -                        
Total                 25,392               19,549 

b Past due but not impaired receivables

As at 30 June 2021 current receivables with a nominal 
value of $229,951 (2020 - $246,268) were past due but 
not impaired.  These relate to a number of customers 
who are on rate payment arrangement plans with 
Council.

The ageing of these receivables is as follows:
Past due 31-60 days -                          -                        
Past due 61-90 days -                          -                        
Past due 91+ days 229,950             246,268          
Total               229,950            246,268 

c Impaired receivables

As at 30 June 2021 there were no receivables that were 
impaired.

d Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
Balance at beginning of the year -                           -                        
Impairment losses recognised on receivables -                           -                        
Amounts written off during the year as uncollectable -                           -                        
Impairment losses reversed -                           -                        
Balance at end of the year                            -                          - 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9 INFRASTRUCTURE, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
a Reconciliation of movements in assets

Land Buildings & 
Other 

Structures

Community 
Assets

Motor 
Vehicles & 

Plant

Office 
Furniture & 
Equipment

Roads at Cost Roads at 
Valuation

Totals

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Basis of Measurement UCV Valuation Valuation Cost Cost Cost Valuation

Asset Values

Opening gross value       3,377,000       2,004,887      1,969,970       1,284,020            78,285        8,666,058          6,512,324       23,892,544 

Adjustments to opening value                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Additions/renewals                       -          164,258         365,067                        -                       -                         -                           -             529,325 

Disposals                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Write Offs                       -                       -            (1,017)           (28,275)                       -                         -                           -              (29,292)

Revaluation adjustment                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Internal transfers                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Closing gross value       3,377,000       2,169,145      2,334,020       1,255,745            78,285        8,666,058          6,512,324       24,392,577 

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance                       -          263,062         274,753           574,615            66,005        1,133,942          3,655,490          5,967,867 

Adjustments to opening value                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Depreciation provided                       -            85,193            69,206             37,430              4,914            201,511             243,820             642,074 

Depreciation on disposals                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Depreciation on write-offs                       -                       -                (179)           (14,887)                       -                         -                           -              (15,066)

Revaluation adjustment                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Internal transfers                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 

Accumulated Depreciation at 
period end                       -          348,255         343,780           597,158            70,919        1,335,453          3,899,310          6,594,875 

WDV at 30 June 2021       3,377,000       1,820,890      1,990,240           658,587              7,366        7,330,605          2,613,014       17,797,702 

WDV at 30 June 2020       3,377,000       1,741,825      1,695,217           709,405            12,280        7,532,116          2,856,834       17,924,677 

Work in Progress at 30 June 2021                       -                       -                       -             17,673                       -                         -                           -               17,673 

Work in Progress at 30 June 2020                       -                       -                       -                        -                       -                         -                           -                          - 
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9 INFRASTRUCTURE, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (continued)
a Reconciliation of movements in assets (continued)

Land Buildings & 
Other 

Structures

Community 
Assets

Motor 
Vehicles & 

Plant

Office 
Furniture & 
Equipment

Road 
Infrastructure 

at Cost

Road 
Infrastructure 
at Valuation

Totals

b Capital expenditure budget

Administration            20,000               20,000 

Housing & Community                          - 

Recreation & Culture          152,000             152,000 

Transport                          - 

Public Order & Safety         418,000             418,000 

Economic & Other Services                          - 

Total                       -          172,000         418,000                        -                       -                         -                           -             590,000 

Actual 2021                       -          164,258         365,067                        -                       -                         -                           -             529,325 

Capital budget variance                       -             (7,742)          (52,933)                        -                       -                         -                           -              (60,675)

c Valuations

(i) Land

(ii) Road Infrastructure

(iii)

(iv)

Buildings and Other Structures were revalued by Maloney's as at 30th June 2017 and new values implemented.

Motor Vehicles and Plant, Office Furniture and Equipment
Motor Vehicles and Plant, Office Furniture and Equipment are recognised at cost and therefore are not revalued.

Roads are revalued as often as is economically reasonable and were revalued by Maloney's as at 30th June 2017. The valuation amount does
not materially differ from its fair value at reporting date.

Some assets have been reclassified to effect a clear distinction between recognised classes of assets. Assets which have been reclassified and
were previously shown at cost are deemed to be at fair value. There is no material financial adjustment to be made in relation to these
transfers.

Infrastructure, property, plant & equipment valuations were determined by reference to the following:

At 30th June 2013 Coomalie Community Government Council undertook a comprehensive review of and verification of the existence of land.
During this process it was discovered that eleven parcels of land had not been previously recognised. Land was reconciled to the Australian
Valuation Office Integrated Land Information System (ILIS) Report at 30th June 2013. The land was recognised in 2014 at the Unimproved
Capital Value (UCV) as per the ILIS report.  All land has been valued to the Interim UCV Report at 13th June 2014.

Council received new UCV reports from the Valuer General with new valuations effective 1 July 2020.

Buildings and Other Structures, and Community Assets
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

10 2021 2020

Current  $  $ 
CBA Credit Cards 1,327                689                    
Trade Creditors 56,912              62,232              
Accrued Expenses 3,784                -                         
PAYGW 20,960              17,912              
Hiring and Key Deposits 1,951                1,976                
Retention Monies -                         28,393              
Superannuation -                         2,627                
Other (15)                     (661)                  
Total Trade and Other Payables                84,919             113,168 

Provisions
Annual Leave 34,677              20,535              
Long Service Leave                31,469 38,408              
Total Provisions                66,146                58,943 

Unexpended Grants
Unexpended Grants             698,474             847,518 
Total Unexpended Grants             698,474             847,518 

11 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Accumulated surplus          7,001,691          6,596,106 
Net result attributable to Council             269,239             405,585 
Total Accumulated Surplus          7,270,930          7,001,691 

12

(i) Movements in the Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 12,694,014 12,694,014
Revaluation of Buildings, Structures and Site Improvements

                          -                           - 
Total Asset Revaluation Reserve        12,694,014        12,694,014 

(ii) Analysis of the Reserve
The closing balance of the asset revaluation reserve is 
comprised of the following asset categories:
Land, buildings, structures and site improvements          4,424,676          4,424,676 
Roads infrastructure          8,269,338          8,269,338 

Total Asset Revaluation Reserve        12,694,014        12,694,014 

ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES, PROVISIONS AND OTHER 
LIABILITIES
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

13 RECONCILIATION TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

a

2021 2020
 $  $ 

Cash on hand 1,000                1,000                
Cash at bank 142,766            335,447            
Trust account -                         438,393            
Deposits at call 2,600,000        1,750,000        

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 7          2,743,766          2,524,840 

b Reconciliation of changes in Net Assets to
Cash from Operating Activities

Net Surplus/(Deficit) from continuing operations 269,239           405,585           

Add
Depreciation and amortisation 642,074            648,568            
Loss on sale of assets 14,226              70                      
Write off of 2019 capital WIP -                         5,413                
Decrease in receivables 10,475              -                         
Increase in unxpended grants -                         -                         
Increase in creditors and accruals -                         -                         
Increase in employee provisions 7,203                -                         

            673,978             654,051 
Less
Decrease in creditors and accruals (28,249)             (152,356)          
Decrease in grants in advance -                         (560,177)          
Decrease in employee provisions -                         (34,999)             
Decrease in unexpended grants (149,044)          
Increase in receivables -                         (38,802)             

          (177,293)           (786,334)

Net Cash provided by Operating Activities             765,924             273,302 

14 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE

Capital Commitments

Finance and Operating Lease Committments

Council has no lease commitments at the reporting date.

Cash at the end of the reporting period as shown in the Cash Flow Statement is reconciled to the related
items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:-

Council have capital commitments of $104,500 for waste management and $34,089 for risk management
from Chief Minister and Cabinet, and $18,760 for footpaths and $125,956 for floodways from Local Roads
and Community Infrastructure Program Round 1 and 2.
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COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

15 FINANCIAL INDICATORS 2021 2020
Ratio Ratio

OPERATING SURPLUS RATIO
Operating Surplus/(Deficit) 7% 12%

Total Operating Income

NET FINANCIAL LIABILITIES RATIO
Net Financial Liabilities 5% 6%
Total Operating Income

ASSET SUSTAINABILITY RATIO
Net Asset Renewals 48% 52%

Asset Management Plan required expenditure

CURRENT RATIO

Current Assets 3.53 2.74
Current Liabilities

RATE COVERAGE PERCENTAGE

Rate Revenue 28% 31%
Total Revenue

RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES OUTSTANDING PERCENTAGE

Rates & Annual charges outstanding 23% 23%
Rates & Annual charges collectable
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a Liquidity Analysis

< 1 year 1 to 5 yrs

2021 % $ $ $ $ $
Financial assets
Cash on hand -                            -             -                       1,000               1,000              
Cash at bank 0% 142,766               -             -                       -                        142,766          
Deposits at call 0.21% - 1.1% 2,600,000           -             -                       -                        2,600,000      
Trust account 0% -                            -             -                       -                        -                       
Trade Payables - GST 
Refund 0% -                            -             -                       23,296             23,296            
Receivables - Rates 18% 229,950               -             -                       -                        229,950          
Receivables - Debtors 0% -                            -             -                       2,096               2,096              

2,972,716           - - 26,392             2,999,108      
Financial liabilities

Trade and Other Payables -                            -             -                       84,919             84,919            
-                            -             -                       84,919             84,919            

2020 % $ $ $ $ $
Financial assets
Cash on hand -                            -             -                       1,000               1,000              
Cash at bank 0.00% 335,447               -             -                       -                        335,447          
Deposits at call 0.56% - 2.61% 1,750,000           -             -                       -                        1,750,000      
Trust account 0.00% 438,393               -             -                       -                        438,393          
Trade Payables - GST 
Refund 0% -                            -             -                       19,184             19,184            
Receivables - Rates 18% 246,268               -             -                                                - 246,268          
Receivables - Debtors 0% -                            -             -                                          365 365                  

2,770,108           - - 20,549             2,790,657      
Financial liabilities

Trade and Other Payables -                            -             -                       113,168           113,168          
-                            -             -                       113,168           113,168          

b Financial risk management objectives and policies

Non interest 
bearing

TotalFixed interest rate 
maturity

Average 
interest rate

Variable interest 
rate

dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƉƌŝŶĐŝƉĂů�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ŝŶƐƚƌƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞ�ƌĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞƐ͕�ƉĂǇĂďůĞƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ĐĂƐŚ�ĞƋƵŝǀĂůĞŶƚƐ͘

The Council manages its exposure to financial risks, in accordance with its policies.  The objectives of the policies are to 
maximise the income to the Council whilst minimising the downside risk.

dŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ĞǆƉŽƐĞ�ŝƚ�ƚŽ�ŶŽƌŵĂů�ĐŽŵŵĞƌĐŝĂů�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌŝƐŬ͘��dŚĞ�ŵĂŝŶ�ƌŝƐŬƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů�ŝƐ�ĞǆƉŽƐĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ŝƚƐ�
financial instruments are liquidity risk, credit risk, market risk and interest rate risk.  Risks are considered to be low. 

Primary responsibility for the identification and control of financial risks rests with the Councillors and Senior Management 
under the authority of the Council's Councillors.
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
c Categories of financial instruments

Statement of 
Financial 
Position 

Notes

i Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7

Trade and other
receivables

8

ii Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10

d Net fair value of financial assets and liabilities

e Liquidity Risk

f Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities

Terms and conditions

Interest is earned at the ďĂŶŬ͛Ɛ
benchmark interest rate.

There are no contingent assets and liabilities at reporting date.

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount approximates fair value because of their short-term maturity.

Trade and other receivables and trade and other payables: Their carrying amounts approximate fair value.

>ŝƋƵŝĚŝƚǇ�ƌŝƐŬ�ĂƌŝƐĞƐ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ůŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶƚŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ƐƵďƐĞƋƵĞŶƚ�ĂďŝůŝƚǇ�ƚŽ�ŵĞĞƚ�ŝƚƐ�ŽďůŝŐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ƚŽ�
repay its financial liabilities as and when they fall due.

The Council reduces its exposure to liquidity risk by monitoring its cash flows closely through rolling future cash flows and 
monitoring the ageing of receivables and payables.

As the Council does not have any borrowings, it manages its exposure to liquidity risk by mantaining short term investments 
of less than one year to cater for unexpected volatility in cash flows.                                                                                                                

Accounting Policies

Details are set out in note 1.

Trade Receivables are carried at nominal
amounts due less any provision for doubtful
debts. A provision for doubtful debts is
recognised when collection of the full
nominal amount is no longer probable. 

Recognised financial 
instruments

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be
paid in the future for goods and services
received, whether or not billed to the
Council.

Credit sales are normally on 30
day terms or other negotiated
terms.

Trade liabilities are normally
settled on 30 day terms or
other negotiated terms.
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
g Credit Risk

h Market Risk

i Interest Rate Risk

2021 2020
Financial Assets $ $
Cash and cash equivalents 2,743,766      2,524,840       

j Sensitivity Analysis

Interest rate + 1.00%
Interest rate - 1.00%

The council does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single entity or group having similar characteristics. In
the case of rate receivables, the Council has the power to sell property to recover any defaulted amounts. In other cases, the
Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Council if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations. Exposure to credit risk is monitored by management on an ongoing basis. The maximum exposure to
credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, is limited to the total carrying value of financial assets, net
of any provisions for impairment of those assets, as disclosed in the balance sheet and notes to the financial statements.

The method used to arrive at the possible risk of 100 basis points was based on both statistical and non-statistical analysis.
The statistical analysis has been based on the �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ cash rate for the past years. This information is then revised and
adjusted for reasonableness under the current economic circumstances. 

Impact on Profit 
Higher/(Lower)

2021
$

Impact on Profit 
Higher/(Lower)

2020
$

26,343                                
(26,343)                               

25,248                                           
(25,248)                                          

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates and equity prices will affect the �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ income
or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The Council does not have any material market risk exposure.

Interest rate risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Council is exposed to interest rate risk primarily from its cash surpluses invested in
short term interest bearing deposits. The deposits are only made with reputable financial institutions with maturity dates
generally being between one to six months.

As at balance date the Council had the following financial instruments exposed to variable interest rate risk:

At balance sheet date the Council has not entered into any loans or other financial commitments that present exposure to
interest rate risk. Credit cards are the only short term financial instrument used by the Council and balances are cleared at
month end.

The table below details the interest rate sensitivity analysis of the Council at the reporting date holding all other variables
constant.  A 100 basis point change is deemed to be reasonably possible and is used when reporting interest rate risk.
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17 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There were no material adjusting events after the reporting period.

18 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

2021 2020
$ $

Salaries  130,000          130,000             
Councillor Allowances 58,314            50,893               

TOTAL 188,314$        180,893$          

The key management personnel of the Council include the President, Councillors and Chief Executive 
Officer.  In all, seven persons were paid the following compensation:

In 2020/21 one Councillor owned a business that provided catering to the value of $9,870 during the 
year.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures requires the disclosure of transactions with associated entities.  It 
also requires disclosure of the nature of those transactions.
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�h�/dKZ͛^�/E��W�E��E������>�Z�d/KE 
 
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF NORTHERN TERRITORY OF AUSTRALIA LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2008 AND 
NORTHERN TERRITORY OF AUSTRALIA LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTING REGULATIONS 2008 
 
TO THE COUNCIL OF COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL 
 
I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 June 2021 there have been: 
 
(i) No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Northern Territory of Australia 

Local Government Act 2008 and Northern Territory of Australia Local Government (Accounting) Regulations 2008, 
and 

(ii) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 
 

 
Nexia Edwards Marshall NT 
Chartered Accountants 
 

 
Noel Clifford 
Partner, Assurance Services 
 
Direct Line: 08 8981 5585 ext 506 
Mobile: 0417 864 114 
Email: nclifford@nexiaem.com.au  
 
Dated 30 September 2021 

mailto:nclifford@nexiaem.com.au


 
 

 
/E��W�E��Ed��h�/dKZ͛^�Z�WKZd�dK�d,��D�D��Z^�K&�COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL 
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Opinion 
We have audited the financial report of Coomalie Community Government Council ;͞ƚŚĞ�Council͛͛Ϳ͕�ǁŚŝĐŚ�ĐŽŵƉƌŝƐĞƐ�
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and the Council Certificate. 
 
In our opinion the accompanying financial report of Coomalie Community Government Council, is in accordance with 
the requirements of Northern Territory of Australia Local Government Act 2008, including: 
(a) Giving a true and fair view of the Council͛Ɛ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƉŽƐŝƚŝŽŶ�ĂƐ�Ăƚ�30 June 2021 and of its financial performance 

and cash flows for the year then ended; and 
(b) Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Northern Territory of Australia Local Government 

(Accounting) Regulations 2008. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the �ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ section of our 
report. We are independent of the Council in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the 
Northern Territory of Australia Local Government Act 2008 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
WƌŽĨĞƐƐŝŽŶĂů� ĂŶĚ� �ƚŚŝĐĂů� ^ƚĂŶĚĂƌĚƐ� �ŽĂƌĚ͛Ɛ� APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including 
Independence Standards) (the ͞Code͟) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We have 
also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer for the Financial Report 
The Chief Executive Officer of the Council are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true 
and fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial statements is 
appropriate to meet the requirements of the Northern Territory of Australia Local Government Act 2008 and Local 
Government (Accounting) Regulations 2008, and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The Chief 
Executive Officer is also responsible for such internal control as the Council determine is necessary to enable the 
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
 
/Ŷ� ƉƌĞƉĂƌŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů� ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͕� ƚŚĞ� �ŚŝĞĨ� �ǆĞĐƵƚŝǀĞ�KĨĨŝĐĞƌ� ŝƐ� ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ� ĨŽƌ� ĂƐƐĞƐƐŝŶŐ� ƚŚĞ� �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ� ĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ�
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the Council members either intend to liquidate the Council or to cease operations, or have 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer and Council Members are responsible for ŽǀĞƌƐĞĞŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ�ĨŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ƌĞƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�
process. 
 
�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whetheƌ�ĚƵĞ�ƚŽ�ĨƌĂƵĚ�Žƌ�ĞƌƌŽƌ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƚŽ�ŝƐƐƵĞ�ĂŶ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ�ŽƵƌ�ŽƉŝŶŝŽŶ͘�ZĞĂƐŽŶĂďůĞ�
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the 
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 
 



 

 
/E��W�E��Ed� �h�/dKZ͛^� Z�WKZd� dK� d,�� D�D��Z^� OF COOMALIE COMMUNITY GOVERNMENT COUNCIL 
(CONT) 
�ƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ZĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ƵĚŝƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�&ŝŶĂŶĐŝĂů�ZĞƉŽƌƚ (CONT) 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
� Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

� Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Council͛Ɛ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂů�ĐŽŶƚƌŽů͘� 

� Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by those charged with governance. 

� Conclude on the appropriateness of the �ŽƵŶĐŝů͛Ɛ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Council͛Ɛ� ĂďŝůŝƚǇ� ƚŽ� ĐŽŶƚŝŶƵĞ� ĂƐ� Ă� ŐŽŝŶŐ� ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶ͘� /Ĩ� ǁĞ� ĐŽŶĐůƵĚĞ� ƚŚĂƚ� Ă� ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂů�
ƵŶĐĞƌƚĂŝŶƚǇ�ĞǆŝƐƚƐ͕�ǁĞ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚƌĂǁ�ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ�ŝŶ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƌĞůĂƚĞĚ�ĚŝƐĐůŽƐƵƌĞƐ� ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the 
ĂƵĚŝƚ�ĞǀŝĚĞŶĐĞ�ŽďƚĂŝŶĞĚ�ƵƉ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ĚĂƚĞ�ŽĨ�ŽƵƌ�ĂƵĚŝƚŽƌ͛Ɛ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚƐ�Žƌ�ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ�ŵĂǇ�ĐĂƵƐĞ�
the Council to cease to continue as a going concern. 

� Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.  

 
We communicate with the those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 
 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 

 
Nexia Edwards Marshall NT 
Chartered Accountants 
 

 
Noel Clifford 
Partner, Assurance Services 
 
Direct Line: 08 8981 5585 ext 506 
Mobile: 0417 864 114 
Email: nclifford@nexiaem.com.au  
 
Dated 30 September 2021 
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